rincipal Report

Term 1 2025 Week 9

Another great week for the staff and students here at Lake Rerewhakaaitu School.

- We had Graeme McFadyen in on Tuesday and Wednesday to gather data around my the leadership and principalship for my professional growth. He spoke with parents, staff, board members, and students. The feedback will be valuable in helping with how the school runs and improving my professional capabilities.
- Our annual Hill walk was on Tuesday, we were fortunate that the fog had lifted so that we could see the beautiful views right across to Putauaki / Mt Edgecumbe. It was great to see some Mum's, Dad's and even bub's on backs come and join us. We are so fortunate that our local farmers allow us access and share in this fabulous view, and to Mrs Bullock for organising this - thank you! What a great community:-)
- Some of our top swimmers attended the CBOP Swimming Sports at Rotorua Aquatic Centre on Wednesday. Well done to Johannah, Monique, Taituha and Jonty, you all did extremely well and represented our school with mana! Tino pai!

Virtual learning - Kōtui Ako VLN is a collaborative network of Primary and Secondary schools and kura serving Years 0 - 13, who work together to improve access to educational opportunities for their learners, via the online environment. Online classes take place in real time once a week through Zoom web conferencing. Students then spend another 30 minutes per week working on independent activities. This time is flexibly scheduled in school and supported by resources in Google Classroom or Seesaw. The Kotui Ako primary school administration is currently funded through Lake Rerewhakaaitu School with grants from the Ministry of Education. We currently have children learning French, Japanese, digital technologies & participating in a rural group.

Attendance - Our 2025 Target is: To improve attendance and engagement to 75% of students attending 90% or higher. We are currently sitting at 70% of students attending 90% or higher. It is coming back up. Well done!

This weeks attendance data:

Rakau 92% attendance Mahuri 97.9% attendance

Tupu 98.5% attendance

We have 8% of our students with 100% attendance. Well done to those students and whanau.

Next week is the last week of Term 1! Wow didn't that fly by?!

- Monday morning we have our school photos...don't forget to look sharp;-)
- We will be hosting Leanna Angland and Zeb Nicklin who are review officers for the Education Review Office on Tuesday and Wednesday. They will be reviewing our practices and compliance responsibilities.
- Cluster Summer Sports is being held on Wednesday 9th April and we will be needing parent helpers. The children will travel by bus to and from Reporoa and we require your help on the day to assist with teams. Please contact the school by Monday 3.00pm if you are available to help on the day.

07 3666 814 (🔊

office@lakerere.school.nz (>>>

www.lakerere.school.nz



Office Hours

Monday: 9.00am - 3.00pm Thursday: 9.00am -12.30pm 9.00am - 3.00pm Friday:

Important dates

April
Mon 7

Photolife

Wed 9 Cluster Summer Sports

Term 1 Ends

Mon 28 Term 2 Starts

Wed 30

May

Life Education

Board Meeting 7pm

LRS Cross Country Fri 23 Tue 27

Cluster Cross Country

Parent help required Cluster Summer Sports Cross Country & Cluster



Preparing our students for the possibilities of tomorrow



Kia ora koutou,

TUPU

It has been another eventful week in Tupu class. We thought the walk up the hill on Tuesday was quite hard work because it was very steep, but we loved the view from the top. We have been focusing on words to describe positions such as left, right, up, down, over, under, beside, above and below for our oral language this week. Perhaps you could slip those words conversations at home to check on how well your child can understand and use those terms. We've been learning how to play naughts and crosses in preparation for summer sports next week. Would you like to challenge your son or daughter to a game?

Kia pai tō rā,











Each week we give out a house cup to the house that's in the lead. Students can earn house points by following our school rules, values, being on task and even when they get caught being awesome.

House Captains are; Tarawera - Chase & Jonty Kakaramea - Ryan & Taituha

Congratulations to our house winner for last week...

Wyatt for great progress in spelling, Ruby for settling well into Tupu class and quickly adapting to our class routines. Ted for listening carefully and following directions. Temple for contributing meaningfully and positively during group and class discussion. Paige for amazing perseverance in reading this week. Stella for having an amazing attitude towards learning.



Kia ora,

MAHURI

Mahuri thoroughly enjoyed our excursion on Tuesday morning, and discovered a natural feature in 'Our Place' - the hill opposite school. I will include some recount writing that followed our adventure and a few pictures too.

Ngā mihi, Whaea Kylie

After the bell rang for after morning tea we walked up the hill at 11.25. We walked up the path and once we got up the hill we had some pictures. First Kakaramea had some pictures and then Tarawera had their pictures. Next after Tarawera had their one we had a whole school picture and after we were done taking pictures we all sat down and had a whole school picture and after we saw Tarawera and Kakaramea. We saw hills me and Finn saw lakes and mountains. We saw Tarawera and Kakaramea. We saw hills and we saw some things. By Rocco

When we climbed up the mountain we sat down. We looked at the school and farms and houses and lake and the banana bus and Tarawera. By Quinton

The school went for a trip on the mountain. Mr Whalley rode my dads 4 wheeler. I could see the lake from the mountain. The mountain was rough and steep. It is interesting to climb up the mountain. By Elsie

I saw Tarawera and Kakaramea and the lake and the school and I saw the roads and I saw the mountains and Rerewhakaaitu and then it was lunchtime for us and then it was learning time. By Eleanor

Today the school walked up the hill and Mr Whalley rode the motorbike and the rest of the school walked. Some parents came too. We saw mountains and Lake Rerewhakaaitu. Everyone brought a drink bottle. When we got to the top we looked at the view. Most people loved it. The school took some pictures. We did it in groups. We saw some houses too. Then we went back to school. We had lunch and then all of the school got to play. The walk was fun for some people. When we walked up the school saw a trig. By Lucy

Today the whole school went on a school trip up a hill. We all had to wear school hats and when we got up we had house group photos and then we had a school photo. Then we all went back to school. Then we all had lunch. By Tenille

The whole school walked to the mountain next to us. We were at the farm. Then we saw poo and we were walking up the mountain. We stopped to look at the lake and we were waiting for the Tupu kids. Then we were up there and we took pictures for our houses. By Taipari

Kia Ora Koutou Katoa, RAKAU

Congratulations to Rakau students
Johannah, Monique, Jonty and Taituha who
put their best foot forward, representing our
kura at the 2025 CBOP swimming in Rotorua
on Tuesday.

Rakau have continued unpacking fractions this week We have been learning how to add fractions with the same and different denominator. In writing we have been having fun learning about, and coming up with our own, metaphors and similes.

Fell Cup is coming up next term! I have entered the students that are interested and more information will follow in term 2. Don't forget we also have cross-country coming at us on friday the 23rd of may. The holidays would be a great opportunity for students to get training!

Have a safe and happy weekend. Ngā mihi, Miss Gow





30+ years experience in the Glazing industry

At Quantum Glass and Tinting we specialize in tinting on Residential & Commercial Properties. Servicing Rotorua, and the Rotorua districts, rural areas including Galatea, Murupara, Rerewhakaaitu, Reporoa, Waikite & Atiamuri.

Industry Leading Materials & Fair Pricing & Workmanship Guarantood & Workmanship Guarantood

Workmanship Guaranteed ✓

and if I can't do it, I'll help you find someone that

IAN PHILPOT 027 353 7579

WWW.QUANTUMGLASSANDTINTING.CO.NZ

REPOROA TRACTOR I AND COMMUNIT

Proudly Sponsored By CLAAS Harvest Centre Bay Of Plenty







Art 027 439 3582 (Tractor pull & Sponsors) April 027 857 2227 (Stalls & Sponsors) Email: Tractorpullreporoa@gmail.com

Saturday 26th April 9am - 3pm Reporoa Domain - East Road

FAMILY EVENT

- Tractor Pull
- Kids Toy Tractor Races
- Telehandler Challange
- Kids Digger Challange
- · Fire Engine Rides
- Pony Rides
- Delicious Food Stalls
- Fireman Lolly Scramble
- Creative Art Station
- Face Painting
- Bouncy Castles
- Mechanical Bull
- Tractor Hay Rides
- · Grass Sledge Rides

And Much More.....

Gold Coin Entry

Funds Raised Go To Reporoa Community Op Shop & Other Reporoa Comunity Organizations/ Groups.



If postponement due to weather will be on

Reporoa Community Day



Thank you to our amazing local flower lady, Mel, who delivers fresh bouquets of sunshine to our school each week. Locals supporting locals

Blooms are slowing down now at the Blooming fridge. Happy to pick to order @193 Brett Road Contact Mel @udderlyblooming



🐸 Caught being Awesome 🤩

"Caught Being Awesome" awards are given out to students of Lake Rerewhakaaitu School at playtime. Students can earn them by following our school values, being a good friend and following the school rules. These awards then go into either the senior or junior bucket, then at Fridays assemblies all get read out and one from each drawn out as our super star recipient.

This week our Caught Being Awesome recipients are...





Junior

Senior

FARM GOODS FOR SALE

5 TEAT CALF FEEDERS

50 ASIDE CALF FEEDER

\$100 EA \$2000

SMALL GRADER BLADE

\$300 \$600

AIR COMPRESSOR - LARGE CAMBRIDGE ROLLER

\$1000

LEVELLING BAR

\$2000

PHONE: 07 3666 716 OR 027 699 7668

Rerewhakaaitu **Electrical Services**

Brett Road Sparkies

Riley, Keaton and Marty Hine

- All electrical maintenance & repairs
 - · New Installations
- Solar systems, quotes and installation
- **Electrical Safety Inspection services**
 - Control system automation 24/7 Breakdown service No Local KM's charged Call Marty 021 337962 **Locals supporting Locals**



REREWHAKAAITU

Automatic External Defibrillators

1.REREWHAKAAITU HALL 2.803 ASH PIT RD (T & H HAMILTON)

The Automatic External Defibrillator that is situated at the Hall is locked. If you have an emergency where you need to access the machine, dial 111 and they will give you the pass code that will open the cabinet.

There is also a fully automatic defibrillator available at Trevor & Harriet Hamilton's residence 803 Ashpit Road, around the back side of Lake Rerewhakaaitu. Because this defibrillator is fully automatic no training is required simply turn on and place the pads on the patient, the device takes over.

This defibrillator is registered with St John. The Defibrillator is positioned at the front door under the porch and is in a non-coded box for quick access.



These machines can help to save lives and the St Johns statistics show why we need an AED:

- ${\bf 1.} \ {\bf Each\ year\ more\ than\ 2,000\ New\ Zealanders\ will\ suffer\ a\ cardiac\ arrest\ outside\ of\ hospital}$
- 2. For 72% of cardiac arrests a bystander will perform CPR
- 3. People may show no warnings or prior symptoms and 12% survive to hospital discharge following a cardiac arrest
- 4. Use of an AED within 3-5 min of collapse can increase the chance of survival by up to 44%



Young Explorers Camp

NGAMUWAHINE LODGI



14th-17th April, 2025

We have an amazing week lined up with bush walks, archery, air rifle, fire building and cooking, hut building, high rope activities, swimming, eeling, night activities and much more!

- Pick-up/Drop off available from Hamilton, Tauranga & NOW Auckland
- Suitable for 7-13 years old
 OSCAR Subsidy available
- Ngamuwahine Lodge is set in the Kaimai Ranges (off SH29) in the beautiful Bay of Plenty

PRICE \$575 4 days Mon-Thu

MORE INFO:

Edventure Tauranga

© +0275349949

mww.edventure.co.nz

WEEK ONE OF THE APRIL HOLIDAYS!

TOTS TO TEENS

CHILDHOOD IN AOTEAROA

FOR YOUR PARENTS

Out non

Autumn is upon us, and our latest issue is jampacked with content to help Kiwi parents: issue2504.totstoteens.co.nz/

What's in this issue for parents?

- » Should we step in, or step back, when our kids face conflict?
- » The real deal on bedwetting
- » Road trip hacks to survive without screens
- » Schools/ECE's + social media: what parents need to know
- » Boost your child's bounce-back skills with simple resilience tips
- » Plus: epic pies, a giant skillet cookie, and awesome giveaways!





We offer a morning and evening bus service from Otumoetal and downtown Tauranga. Turn over for pricing and bus schedule! WINZ subsudies available.

Lunch options are available to be included in your booking. For an additional NZ\$23 per day include a nutrious morning tea, lunch and afternoon tea! This can be booked as a once a week treat, or for every day! Priced from \$55 per day Turn over to see this holiday's activity schedule along with pricing and add ons!



